STATE OF NEW MEXICO

e ENERGY anc MINERALS DEPARTMENT
ey OIL CONSERVATION ZIVISION
S +0BBS DISTRICT GFFICE
TONEY ANAYA May 27, 1986 POST OFFICE 80X 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

{505) 393-6161

3TA 0i1 Producers
104 Scuth Pecos
Midland, TX 79701

Re: South Double A Abo Pool We'ls
Abco-D 7903 JV-P #1-F 30-17-36
Abc-D 7903 JV-P #2-L 30-17-36

Gentlenen:

As requested by an off-set cperator, the 0il Conservation Division
witnessed production tests cn the above wells on April 23 and 24,
1986. -

As a result of these tests, the allowables for these wells will be
reduced effective Mav 1, 1986, as indicated by the attached
supplement.

Abo-D 7503 JV-P #1-F in 30-17-36 -- 253 BPD
Abo-D 7633 JV-P #2-L in 30-17-36 -- 99 BPD

It is my understanding that you may plan to install pumping equipment
and if this is the case another potential test may be taken. Also,
if you disagree with our findings, you may reguest a retest.

Very truly yours.

OIL CCHSZRVATICH DIVISICH

S / —

// oL aL S e

Sl e T L PP o

= o N =
- o ’

;-

“Jerry Sé\kton

Supervisar, District I
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Attachment

cc: Chaveroo Operatirg (o.
i

A5G0 San Felipe, Suite 620
uston, TXK 77058



